
 Housing Authority of the City of New Iberia
 325 North Street, New Iberia, LA 70560
	 Office:	337-364-5515	|

MEMORANDUM

TO:		 			HANI	Board	of	Commissioners
FROM:		 			Commissioner	Fred	Wesley,	Chairman	BOC
DATE:		 			May	14,	2025
SUBJECT:		May	29,	2025-	Board	of	Commissioners	Meeting		

The	Board	of	Commissioners	meeting	of	the	Housing	Authority	
of	the	City	of	New	Iberia	has	been	scheduled	for	Thursday May 
29, 2025, at Noon at	the	request	of	the	Chairman	Fred	Wesley.		
The	meeting	schedule	is	as	follows:
	 Date:		 Thursday	May	29,	2025
	 Time:		 12:00	Noon
	 Place:		 Acadian	Homes
  325 North Street
  New Iberia, LA 70560

Commissioner	Fred	Wesley,	BOC	Chairman
Commissioner Fred Wesley, Chairman

AGENDA
Board of Commissioners Meeting

May 29, 2025
I.	Opening	Prayer
II.	Public	Comments	[Limited	to	Agenda	Items	Only]
III.	Approval	–	March	27,	2025	-	BOC	Meeting	Minutes
IV.	Financial	Report	[March	31,	2025]
V.	Report	from	the	Executive	Director
VI.	New	Business
VII.	Commissioner’s	Remarks
VIII.	Adjournment	 				 		The	cost	of	this	notice	is	$85.19.


